Roxanne Maher
“

From: Roxanne Maher

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2023 6:55 AM

To: Roxanne Maher

Subject: FW: Data - Projected Tax Loss for Modified Handicap Accessible Vehicles

Roxanne M. Maher

o\ -
Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203
council@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:
Monday - Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.
CLOSED FRIDAYS

From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2023 6:54 AM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Subject: Data - Projected Tax Loss for Modified Handicap Accessible Vehicles

From: Adrianna Hedwall <assessor@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2023 2:29 PM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Subject: Re: Data - Projected Tax Loss for Modified Handicap Accessible Vehicles

At this time, to my knowledge, this is the only vehicle that this exemption would effect. If the
vehicle is valued at $90000, the tax loss would be approximately $2000.

Adrianna

Adrianna S, Hodwalll COMA 11



On Aug 3, 2023 7:46 AM, Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> wrote:
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e

nzeptt

Good Morning Adrianna:

As we discussed the Finance Committee will be considering an Ordinance to provide tax relief
for Certain Modified Handicap Accessible Vehicles.

Could you provide an email or memo regarding the projected loss of taxes should the
proposed Ordinance be approved.

| sincerely appreciate your help,

' Thank you,

Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant to
the Ledyard Town Council
(860) 464-3203

council@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:

. Monday - Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.



| CLOSED FRIDAYS

From: Adrianna Hedwall <assessor@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Subject: RE: Draft - An Ordinance Establishing Tax Relief for Certain Modified Handicap Accessible Vehicles

I made a couple of small changes, but it looks good to me. | think all of the tax ordinances are

200’s, but I'll defer to you for that. The application form looks good as well.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Adrianna

Adrianna S /f/&a/wa/g CoMA 11

Assessor, Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy.
Ledyard, CT 06339

(860) 464-3237

| www.ledyardct.org

*** EFFECTIVE JUNE 11, 2018 OUR NEW OFFICE HOURS WILL BE: ***
MON — THURS 7:30AM TO 4.45PM

TOWN HALL WILL BE CLOSED ON FRIDAYS



From: Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2023 8:21 AM

To: Adrianna Hedwall <assessor@ledyardct.org>

Cc: William Saums <WSaums@|edyardct.org>; Kevin J. Dombrowski <KJDom@ledyardct.org>; Roxanne Maher
<council@ledyardct.org>; Fred Allyn, Ill <mayor@ledyardct.org>

Subject: Draft - An Ordinance Establishing Tax Relief for Certain Modified Handicap Accessible Vehicles

- Good Morning Adrianna:
Per our conversation, please find attached for your review the following:

Draft An Ordinance Establishing Tax Relief for Certain Modified Handicap Accessible Vehicles
' in the Town of Ledyard

' « Draft Assessor Office Form
o CGS Sec. 12-81c; 12-40; 12-85

' I left a question in the text of the Ordinance that | need some help with.

| modeled the draft documents after others that were being used by other towns.
Please feel free to update as you see appropriate.

| appreciate your help,

Roxanne

1 Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant to

. the Ledyard Town Council

' (860) 464-3203



